

advanced to you on account, and by the Armourers receipt on file it appears that you have collected and delivered to him 427 muskets and seventy six Cartouch boxes leaving a considerable balance against you to be accounted for.

As it is likely that you may have collected a number of arms since the date of your last communication, and the Executive wishing to have the whole business completely before them if practicable before they undertake to act conclusively, have directed me to request that you will with as little delay as possible, return to this Department, a statement showing the true situation of your agency. The expense of the arms already collected and placed in the different Arsenals of the State, having exhausted the appropriation to wit the \$8000, I am further directed by the Executive to request, that you will cease from this time to proceed further in your agency, and wait the further orders of this Department. The Executive will meet on the second Monday in June next, and will at that time, direct suits to be brought against any of the Agents that may appear to be in arrears. For your complete instruction, I have enclosed you a copy of the Resolution relative to this subject.

Yours respectfully

Minian Pinkney

Henry Wayman Esquire

Council Chamber Annapolis March 22^d 1820.

Sir,

The Executive have postponed acting on your account for collecting the public arms until their next meeting on the second Monday in June next. The expenses of the arms already collected and placed in the different Arsenals of the State, having exhausted the appropriation to wit, the \$8000 you will cease from this time to proceed further in your agency and wait the further orders of this Department.

Yours respectfully

Minian Pinkney

(Circular)

To Benjamin Pindell Esquire

and To Lemby Camp Esquire

Ordered, that Jehu Chandler Esquire be employed to print one thousand retail licences of dry goods and two thousand marriage

four thousand of the first delivered to the